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Rebecca Murray

From: Lauren McDonald
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 03:00 p.m.
To: 'max@taxpayers.org.nz'
Subject: Response to LGOIMA regarding the submission to the Climate Change Commission

Dear Max 
 
I am writing in response to your official information request (see below) received on 30 March 2021 and has been 
considered under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987. 
I advise that Council staff prepared the submission to the Climate Change Commission, and therefore no payments 
were made to external consultants or advisors. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Lauren McDonald 
Governance Support Officer 
CORPORATE SERVICES GROUP               
P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3428  |  E lauren.mcdonald@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 

 
   
Received 30 March 2021. 
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